## Dweet



# **Catarina Amaro**

Creative Direction | Fashion | Graphic Design

Porto, Portugal

<u>Portfolio link</u>

View profile on Dweet

### Links

in LinkedIn

## Languages

English (Fluent)

Portuguese (Native)

Spanish (Fluent)

French (Work Proficiency)

#### About

I have extensive experience in retail as a Designer, Model, and Creative Director. I bring a unique blend of fashion expertise, customer engagement skills, and adaptability, being fluent in English, Portuguese, Spanish, and proficient in French.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**



CHIADO BOOKS

## Experience

Chief Executive Officer

VrtxStd | Jun 2024 - Now

CEO, Designer & PR at VrtxStd - Fashion Brand

Freelance Creative Director

| Dec 2023 - Now



Autora de livros

CHIADO BOOKS | Sep 2023 - Now

Autora de Poesia Portuguesa

Freelance Illustrator

| Apr 2023 - Now

Designer Gráfica Freelancer

Bright | Jun 2022 - Jul 2024

Modelo

| Jan 2020 - Now

## **Education & Training**

2023 - 2023 IED Barcelona

Master's degree,

2019 - 2022 Escola Superior de Artes e Design

Bacharelado e Licenciatura,

2017 University of Cambridge

CAE,